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MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 31, 2018

TO: Karolynn Willman, Airport Manager
Broward County Aviation Department

THRU: Maribel Feliciano, Assistant Director
Office of Economic and Small Business Development

FROM: Freddy Castillo, Small Business Development Manager ? &
Office of Economic and Small Business Development

SUBJECT: RFP No. 20180606-0-AV-03 — Shared Ride and Limousine Service Concession at Fort
Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport
ACDBE Compliance Evaluation

The Office of Economic and Small Business Development (OESBD) has conducted a review of the
respondents’ Airport Concession Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (ACDBE) participation. An
overview is provided as follows:

The ACDBE Goal for this project: 23%

Met the ACDBE Requirements:

Agreed
Firms Category Percentage
¢« American Shuttle, Inc. d/b/a Super Shuttle (prime)
WRP and Associates, Inc. ACDBE 23.00%
= Yellow Airport Limousine Service, A Joint Venture d/b/a
Go Airport Shuttle & Executive Car Service (prime)
All Broward Services, Inc. ACDBE 30.00%

ACDBE Compliance Comments:
Yellow Airport Limousine Service, A Joint Venture d/b/a Go Airport Shuttle & Executive Car

Service and American Shuttle, Inc. d/b/a Super Shuttle submitted the required documentation in
accordance with the solicitation’s ACDBE requirements.

Cc:  Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director, OESBD
Donna-Ann Knapp, Small Business Development Specialist, BCAD/ OESBD
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